#### WINSHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Winsham Parish Council meeting held in the Jubilee Hall on Friday, 8th February 1985 at 8.00p.m.

Present: Mr R M Smart (in the Chair) Mrs R Rose, Miss E Cleave, Mrs M Fowler, Mr D Woodward, Mr E Bannen, Mr V Chubb, Mr C Slade and Mr L Fisher (District Councillor).

### 109. Apologies for absence.

Apology for absence was received from Mrs M Loaring.

110. Ref: Min: 104 - After the deletion of the word 'Lunches' the minutes were signed as a true record of the meeting held on 8th February 1985.

# 111. Matters arising.

Ref: Min: 99 - Capping Stone in the Children's Recreation Ground This is still to be fixed. Ref: Min: 99 - The
faulty Gatepost has not yet been replaced.

#### 112. Planning.

The Planning Application for Apple Tree Cottage, Back Street, Winsham has been approved.

Church Farm - 9 months has been granted to finish clearing the Site. Caravan at Kingsfield Nursery - The Clerk was asked to write to the Planning Officer asking which of the alternatives mentioned is to be pursued.

#### 113. Play Equipment..

The Clerk announced that a 50% grant is obtainable for the erection of the equipment. A quotation for this has been obtained from Mr C Slade in the sum of £105:00p.

#### 114. Signposts and Street Signs,

Footpath at Oakleigh - this is to be pursued with a letter to the County Solicitor asking for clarification.

Mr Smart asked for an effort to ascertain how many Footpath Marker Posts are missing. The Councillors were asked to report at the next meeting.

The report on Street nameplates is to be forwarded.

### 115. Pitchfork Rebellion.

Mr Smart reported on the General Pitchfork Rebellion meeting.

Mrs K Fowler stated that the Royal British Legion would organise a market stall on 29th June.

The Clerk had obtained samples and prices of souvenirs from J & S Cards. Some small items were to hand.

The next meeting of Organisation Representatives is on 1st March.

## 116. Cemetery Working Party.

It was agreed to hold a working party on 9th March at 10a.m., the news to be published in the Parish Magazine. It was also agreed to erect a sign "Please help to keep this Cemetery tidy".

### 117. Receipts and Payments.

It was agreed to pay the Clerks salary of £63:75p. It was agreed to transfer £50.00 to the Current Account from the Deposit Account.

### 118. Correspondence.

The Deeds for the water supply at the Large Recreation Ground had been received.

A letter from the Citizens Advice Bureau asking for a donation. Mr Bannen proposed, Mr Chubb seconded that £10.00 should be donated. Somerset Association of Local Councils - it was agreed that Mr Smart and the Clerk should go on the outing to Hinkley Point. A letter was read from Cmdr. Turvill re: Speed Limit and Street Signing. He included a letter from the County Surveyor stating that a map type sign was to be installed on the Chard Road into Winsham.

#### 119. Any other business.

Mr D Woodward requested that a short debate on Emergency Planning be included in the next meeting. This was agreed.

The next meeting will be on Friday, 8th March 1985 at 8.00 p.m.